HATHERN is a large village and parish, on the borders of Nottinghamshire, 3 miles N.W. of Loughborough, its Union town; containing 1187 inhabitants, and 1292 acres of land. The soil is chiefly fertile clay, and the ground diversified. The living is a rectory, valued at £373, in the patronage of Charles March Phillipps, Esq.; the Rev. E. Smythies, is the incumbent, and has 260 acres of glebe, in lieu of tithes. The Church (St. Peter) is an old building with a square embattled tower, containing five bells. Here are Chapels belonging to the Wesleyans, Wesleyan Reformers, General Baptists, and Primitive Methodists. A handsome School was erected in 1849, at a cost of about £800, partly by subscription and partly by a grant from the Committee of Council on Education. Hatheren Charity Estate consists of six cottages and gardens, and 18a.

2a. 15r. of land, let for £38 a year; of which the schoolmaster has £10; £5 is laid out in apprenticing poor boys; and the remainder, after paying for repairs, &c., is distributed among the poor parishioners in calico, coals, and flour. The remaining charities amount to about £3. 6s. a year. Charles March Phillipps, Esq., is lord of the manor.

Bakers, &c.

- Coddington Jph.
- Vickers John.
- Watts John.

Boots and Shoemakers.

- Fellows William.
- Hickling Samuel.
- Roper John.
- Swift William.
- Wilde Edward.

Blacksmiths.

- Groves Thomas.
- Pepperday.
- Hill Benjamin.
- Keightley Wm.
- Vickers John.

Farmers and Graziers.

- Adams Thomas.
- Cooper William.
- Cordwell Samuel.
- Damico George.
- Harriman Mr.
- Harriman Mary Ann.

Hatter.

- Hatton William.
- Keightley Thos.
- Keightley Wm.
- Marshall George.
- Pollard William.
- Swingle William.
- Storer George.
- Smith Sidney.
- Vickers John.
- Shopkeepers.
- Coddington George.
- Coldwell Catherine.
- Gregory Eliza.
- Hunt Thomas.
- Hickingbottom W.
- Storer Thomas.
- Vickers John.

Wheelwrights.

- Hemsley Richard.
- James William.
- CARRIERS.

- Bennet George.

Nottingham, Wed. and Sat. Lough- boro’ Thursday.